

From: "Getto, Leila S" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Nolan, Rich" <RNolan@nma.org>

Cc: "SIO, Scheduling" <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>, "Hebert, Samantha T" <samantha_hebert@ios.doi.gov>, "Zunk, Skyler T" <skyler_zunk@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Mining

Date: Tue, 26 May 2020 17:23:22 +0000

Attachments: Letter_to_DOI_Secretary_Bernhardt_Invitation_to_June_30_NMA_BOD.pdf;
DB_Event_Information_Request_Form_2019_(Updated_8-4-19).docx

Inline-Images: image001.png

Hi Rich! I hope you and your entire family are all doing well. Thank you for your email. The Secretary appreciates your thoughtful invitation. Sorry to be bureaucratic but can I trouble you to fill out the attached form we ask of everyone? I appreciate your understanding and help. Thank you!

Leila Getto

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Direct: 202-208-5359; Cell: 202-706-9435

Email: Leila_Getto@ios.doi.gov

From: Nolan, Rich <RNolan@nma.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 12:07 PM

To: Getto, Leila S <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Mining

Hi Leila, sorry we all had to cancel in March. We were hoping to get David back on the board for some brief remarks to our CEO board via zoom on June 30 at 1 p.m. Both hardrock and coal mining. Happy to fill out the relevant forms.

Thank you for your kind consideration on this request. Rich



Rich Nolan
President & CEO
National Mining Association
101 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite 500 East
Washington, D.C. 20001
202-463-2600
rnolan@nma.org
www.nma.org

#1363559.1